

Date: 2nd May 2007

Attendees: FD, ND, ML, NT, JAB, JPB, PGR, BoK, PR, AH, SH, PB

Apologies: KW, IA

MINUTES OF MAY MEETING

1. Outstanding Monies

Match fee's etc, payable

2. <u>Match Results - Spring League</u>

Partridge Lakes, 'Marsh Canal' - 14th April 2007

1st John Bryan 48lb 2oz 2nd Phil Clare 30lb 0oz 3rd Ian Armstrong 19lb 1oz

Golden Peq: Tom Prescott - 12th - 6lb 15oz

Dunham Fishery - 28th April 2007

1st Ken Whibley 12lb 6oz 2nd Paul Rowlands 7lb 5oz 3rd Alan Lamb 6lb 6oz

Golden Peg: Bill O'Keefe - 8th - 3lb 10oz

3. Next Match

Sat 5th May - Supercup Round 2 - Burton Mere Sat 19th May - 'Spring League' - Lloyd's Meadow 'Badger Pool'

4. <u>Supercup</u>

Saturday 5th May at Burton Mere Fishery

Team: Ian Armstrong, Phil Clare, James Bryan, John Bryan, Neil Davies, Ste Hughes, Alan Lamb, Tom Prescott, Neil Turner, Colin Wibberley (replacement for Ken Whibley who is on holiday).

Arrive: 8.30am Draw: 9.00am

Fish: 10.00am - 3.00pm

'FD' stated that club would pay match fee's (£6.50 each) for Supercup Team. 'PB' to e-mail route to Burton Mere to Ste Hughes.

5. Match Attendance

Car Trips based on 25 pegs are OK, main difficulty is coach trip to Moorlands Farm which is oversubscribed on the 20 pegs booked. If necessary we will look into the possibility of getting additional pegs at this match nearer the time (match is on 4^{th} August).

6. Bailiffs

'FD' has spoken with Cheshire Police regarding issues particularly at Whitegate Pool. Police to investigate area, and supply signs for both Whitegate and Brownlee's. Bailiff Passes to be reprinted with emergency contact numbers on including other bailiff contact numbers.

Our contact at Cheshire Police () is to speak with the Rangers to discuss the possibility of fencing off Whitegate Pool. Any comments will be reported back at a future meeting.

7. Bank Balance

8. Golden Peg

Now stands at

9. Fishery Update

Work Parties completed on Whitegate and Brownlee's on 11^{th} and 18^{th} April. Thanks to all who helped out.

Another work party is to take place on Wednesday 9^{th} May at 6.00pm at Brownlee's. Signs have been erected.

10. Bailiff Reports

'PGR' confirms that water levels at Whitegate have dropped and are still a concern. We will continue to monitor the situation, if necessary we will advise the Environment Agency should the problem continue.

11. POHAS Website

'PB' has put a disclaimer on 'official' club website following several e-mails from other fishing bodies complaining about the 'old' website created by the inaccuracies contained in it.

Should any member have any contact details for Rick then please advise POHAS Committee.

Due to an error by 'PB' it was reported that there was a failure on the website forum. 'PB' hopes to have it corrected within a few days. The main website is not affected.

12. AOB

'PB' confirmed that accommodation for the Stourport trip in August is now confirmed, and reservations are now complete for the Swan Hotel. Prices as per 2006.

continued...

Reservations are confirmed for the following members - Frank Davies, Neil Davies, Taffy Robinson, Phil Clare, Paul Bryan, James Bryan, John Bryan, Paul Rowlands, Alan Lamb, Dan Chesterson, Neil Turner, Ste Hughes, Ian Armstrong, Adam Hill.

£10 deposits for each member have been paid for by the club, members to refund club at their earliest convenience.

'PB' mentioned the possibility of vandalproof signs at each pool site, which may cost approx £200 each. After discussion it was agreed that we would wait to see what style of sign we get from Cheshire Police before making any decision. Discussion to continue once we are in receipt of police signs.

Junior Matches start on 23rd June and Funday is on 24th June. Help will be required, and definite list required at next meeting.

'FD' advises that 65 - 2007/8 licences have been sold to date.